. B} RETCH IRE T
Gult Energy and winerals Company-UeSe -
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT o R

HOBBS AREA

C. D. Borland P. O. Box 670
I SRODUCTION MANAGE A . . . / . O.
AREA PRODUCTION MANAGER :aprll 19, 1970 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Yr. J. D. Ramey

N, ¥, 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Janta Fe, Hew Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Permission is hereby requested to remove the meterinz ecuinment from the
Drinkard zone on our Harry Leonard (NCT-0) commingled tank battery, P0-512.

This euuipment was recently installed after completing well No. 14 as a
top-allowable well; however, all wells have now declined to less than too allowable.

The following tabulations show the daily production for each well for
Varch 1976:

Lease and .Jell Number Pool 302D
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) £13 Drinkard 10
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) A4 Drinkard 7%
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) A5 Orinkard 67

Your early consideration will be aporeciated.
Yours very truly,

Ty . _\i ,
Cliopdn d

C. D. 30RLAND

Wosec

Administrative Order PC-512 is hereb
to permit commingling without separate
production. \

estored to its original status
easurement of th inkard

JOE}} QRAMEY ‘Sgcfetary I?}{ector
June 17, 1976

7N\ 0il Conservation Commission - Hobbs
Gulf 0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
vPC-512 File

£ DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION
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Gulf Energy and Minerals Commpamny -, S.
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
HOBBS AREA

C. D. Borland P.O.B 670
AREA PRODUCZTION MANAGER April 2, 1976 o

, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
\\)/T'
J N

Mr. Jerry Sexton

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Sir:

Permission is bereby requested to remove the metering equipment from the
Drinkard zone on our Harry Leonard (NCT-C) commingled tank battery, PC-512,

This equipment was recently installed after completing well No. 14 as a
top allowable well; however, all wells have now declined to less than top allowable.
Production would be allocated based on periodic well test.

The following tabulations show the daily production for each well for
February, 1976:

Lease and Well No. Pool BOPD
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) No. 14 Drinkard 104
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) No. 15 Drinkard 46
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) No. 17 Drinkard 13

Your early consideration will be appreciated.

Yours truly,

C. D. BORLAND
lwd:

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



